Central Texas Regional
Transportation Advisory
Group Meeting

Thursday
February 18, 2016

1:30 p.m.

CTCOG Building
2180 N. Main Street
Belton, TX 76513 %




Agenda



CTCOG

Central Texas Regional Transportation
Advisory Group (CTRTAG) Meeting
Thursday, February 18, 2016
1:30 P.M.

AGENDA

1. Welcome and Introductions.
2. Public comments.
3. Staff Update.
4. Approve minutes from the November 17, 2015 CTRTAG meeting.
5. Discuss and take appropriate action on items related to updating the Regionally
Coordinated Transportation Plan (RCTP) as follows:
--Inventory of transportation providers and assets;
--List of agencies responsible for transportation planning;
--Needs assessment survey questions and methodology.
6. Discuss RCTP FY2016 1% Quarter Report.
7. Other Business.

8. Discuss date, time and agenda items for next meeting.

9. Adjourn.

Dated this 12" day of February 2016.

The Central Texas Council of Governments is committed to compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA).
Reasonable accommodations and equal opportunity for effective communications will be provided upon request.
Please contact the CTCOG office at 254-770-2200 at least 24 hours in advance if accommodation is needed.
Comments from the public will be received during the “Public Comments” portion of the meeting.

Please limit comments to 3 minutes. No discussion or final action will be taken by the Advisory Group.



Item #4

Minutes



CENTRAL TEXAS COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS
(CTCOG)
CENTRAL TEXAS REGIONAL TRANSPORTATION ADVISORY GROUP MEETING
MINUTES

Tuesday, November 17, 2015
11:00 am

CTCOG Building--2180 North Main Street--Belton, TX

Voting Members Present

Carole Warlick, Hill Country Transit District (HCTD)—TRANSIT DISTRICT Rep.

Robert Ator, Hill Country Transit District (HCTD)—TRANSIT DISTRICT Rep.

Leslie Hinkle, City of Killeen—MUNICIPALITIES Rep.

Rita Kelley, Bell County Health Services—COUNTIES Rep.

Mike Collins, CTCOG Homeland Security—EMERGENCY ASSIST./MGMT. AG. Rep.
Jason Deckman-CTCOG/KTMPO—METROPOLITIAN PLANNING ORGANIZATION Rep.
Grace Deorsam, Area Agency on Aging, AGING & DISABILITY ORGANIZATIONS Rep.
Janice Taylor, Killeen Housing Authority, TRANSIT USER Rep.

Tim Hancock, Arrow Trailways, PRIVATE TRANS. PROVIDER Rep.

Thomas Wilson, CTCOG/AAACT, HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES Rep.

Terry Mustapher, Bring Everyone in the Zone, MILITARY & VETERANS ORG. Rep.

Non Voting Members Present Public Present
Cheryl Maxwell—CTCQOG/Killeen-Temple Steve Vitucci, TAMU-CT
Metropolitan Planning Organization (KTMPQ) Capt. Richard A. Bragg, Jr., TAMU-CT
.. Christina Demirs—CTCOG/KTMPO Shilpa Singh—TAMU-CT
Greg Davis—TxDOT, Waco District Sandra Blackwel—TAMU-CT

Katie Clemmer—TAMU-CT
Kait Osborne—TAMU-CT
Kris Price—TAMU-CT
Elizabeth Brown—TAMU-CT
Brady Miller—TAMU-CT

Chair Carole Warlick opened the meeting at 11:02 a.m.

1. Welcome and Introductions.
Chair Warlick welcomed everyone to the meeting and introductions were made.

2. Public Comments.
None.

3. Staff Update: Air Quality

Christina Demirs announced Proposition 7 passed in November's General Election. Proposition 7
provides a new transportation funding source through the general use and motor vehicle sales tax.

Christina Demirs gave an update on the latest air quality readings. Jason Deckman provided an
explanation as the new EPA regulations could impact this region.



10.

11.

Cheryl Maxwell announced that a new Bicycle and Pedestrian Advisory Committee and a Freight
Advisory Committee have been formed to review transportation related issues and ways to improve
them.

Approve Minutes of the October 6, 2015 CTRTAG meeting.

Thomas Wilson made a motion to approve the minutes, seconded by Mike Collins; the
motion passed unanimously.

Discuss and take appropriate action to appoint additional CTRTAG Voting Members.
Christina Demirs informed the members that there was a need for representatives from Child
Advocacy and Metropolitan Planning Organization stakeholder groups. Janell Frazier from Central
Texas 4C Headstart and Jason Deckman with KTMPO are willing to serve in these positions
respectively. Ms. Demirs also informed the members that there was still a need for representatives
from Education Facilities and Medical Facilities.

Rita Kelly made a motion for Ms. Frazier and Mr. Deckman to be approved, seconded by
Terry Mustapher; the motion passed unanimously.

Discuss Regionally Coordinated Transportation Plan (RCTP) FY2015 4" Quarter Report.
Robert Ator went over the information in the 4" Quarter Report. They are on track for meeting
expectations and have several on-going tasks. Additionally, he stated they are aware of the need
for new routes, expanded hours, and capital improvements; however without additional funding,
they are not able to implement those needs at this time.

Question and Answer session with Texas A&M-Central Texas {TAMU-CT) regarding their
proposal to update RCTP.

TAMU-CT was the only confractor to submit a proposal in response the RFP issued to update the
RCTP. Members from the contractor team were present to discuss in detail how they plan to
conduct the study in accordance with the required deliverable and budget. The TAMU-CT team
members also answered questions from RTAG members.

Discuss and take appropriate action to select a contractor to update the RCTP for Central
Texas State Planning Region 23.

Christina Demirs went over the budget and deliverables for the project. The CTRTAG discussed
the proposal and then scored it based upon the scoring criteria included in the RFP. The project
scored 100 out of 100 points.

Leslie Hinkle made a motion to select TAMU-CT as the contractor to update the RCTP,
seconded by Thomas Wilson. The motion passed unanimously.

Other Business
No other business was discussed.

Discuss date, time and agenda items for next meeting.
The next meeting will be either January 12 or 26 at 11:00am. Ms. Demirs will send a doodle poll to
determine the best date.

Adjourned.
The meeting was adjourned at 11:50 a.m.

Carole Warlick, CTRTAG Chair Cheryl Maxwell, Planning Director, CTCOG






ZIE9L X1 U3y AN 13 ooom_ LEVI-BPI-ST ugsTyfuzs)ng anyg anys Wodily Xat-us)
POSSL XL "B|AWIL 1§ NIET *§ SG89-ELL-F5T, ey 0 e Mojj3A

TPS9L X1 "U3s| I "D oA "1 80F B6ZL-669-YST e | qes e sySiey Jayiey

TS9L X1 *Uasy 5 eay I 10T ELBT-PED IO CHRE-PEO-PST 2U| 53RN0 UIAISAMYINOS

EPS9L XL U "PAJE Suy JaYInT uie §0ET 0089-919-bSZ Sijqnd-sng IDLIISI WSURL] ANYUNGS |
££89£X), 'eqeg Ues "5 378)|BM. "M S06T LL9F-TLE-SEE S32)3UN0J FUIN Jqng-sng 1202351 YsuRd L Anunc |||
TOS9L XL Ajdwal 15 WIS 's o ELTYELLPST aydwa| eAud-sng sexa) Jo sAemlel| MOy
T594 XY ‘Uaafliy “15 PUZ N £0F SPS0-9Z5+r5Z uaay seALg-sng sexa| JO SABM|(EI], MOLIY
1059Z X1 “ajdwal “15 15 s 07 CZTYELLPST uosew pue apdwal ajeag-sng ) 59Ul punoyAais
TOS9L XL ‘3|dwial "8 "Ny ‘M ST SPZL-Z2L8-008 e HET) ey ey
TPS9L XL “US3)|i Y SnUaAy "3 00T IYT-925-PST ueyweH pue ‘seseduwe ‘uoiuey ;24303 ‘12 ayeAlld HINHIN 104 JalUa3 $a)Iunes [enuss)
05592 XL "sesedwe ‘15 uiely *N £0T 699T-p95-2T5 ease seseduwe sjeAlgfaanys sesedure] gny s pue skog ay|
RTS9Y X). “9|IAsa1eD IS VIR '] ££57 LYEB-S08-DST Bafe 9f|lAs3}eD| slealdfapunys) a)(lass)en gnd sIo pue shag 2yl
ZZS9L X1 'ero3 siaddad 91T WL £44T 8£55-LbS-PSE eaJe oa0] seladdo) eI SIS J1aA107 jo gnyd sHID pue shog
TGO X1, ‘Uss ‘g anUsAY "M bOE 0E0B-VSS-0S2 B3R US| sjendfanays SEXa) RIS JO gO[D SHID pue sAog

TPEOL XL 23 PY $1U13 3 0062 90PL-669-PST ETEATEETTS eAdfonays sexaj [EIJUSD JO QN[J SIS pUe sAog

TESAL KL a3y ranw) poTS BOEO-VES-PSZ B3R UIDY sjeAId/eIunYs, SEX3) [BIUSD JO GN|J SID PUE shog
TTELVET-PST XL “Uaa|i “2e|d ociexpny G0gs TL6L-FET-P5T IR USI||1Y| eALdfANNYS Hodsuel] n g Q
ETS9L XL Ueyag 3 anusay "3 505 69/5-6E6-1S2 ualjag| aeandfsng IFUID YINOA UelSHYD uoljeg

POSSL X1 ‘2|dwal 15 Y15z 'S STST TO06-E£4-P5E, ease ajduay o1eARdfsNg qn{2 yinoa uospa ydjey

Z059L X1 luz), ‘aay sutepy “pm 8099 LBLO-TLL-bST ease ajdway |ooyas uBH ajoyre) ANul] AjoH
SHIURC) BUIN 40 loayas/sng 122ys esedas 33

51150 [00Yas Tuapuadapu)

ES9L XL ‘U I 3931] UMl *N TOOT L1T5°089-¥5T @318 Uy x| 03 ge3 U3

X1 *uFB|y ‘PAIg [BUOWB SURINAA T LTZ1 YETR-89¥5T uoISNOY "unsnY ‘U ‘03 Sejleq x| a7 Qe At
XL U331} ‘PAG |BLIOWSIN SUBLSISA 3 £IZD) LZTT-669-PST| ease uas|y 1xe] qe3 Ajj=y
€T592 XL "W098 ‘661 WS ZOTTT 8650-863+PST ea.E UoHag/UBR(|I) 1xe | "0 qe3 s5a1dxg

0pS9£ XL Uas||il 00Z8-9Z5-¥5¢ BaIe IAD) sesaddonfuaa)y ixe]) Ixel #ro]

TZSOL X), "3n07 seraddad “IST "N 908 9Z98-Th5-FST Bate sae) sesaddasfuas) xey| Me] BAC]

XL 'umo3981099 ‘0T # 4O SWEI|IM 80GT 000T-898-Z15 upsrgfuseiry] amnys uodyy uopeyradsuel ) ysej4
LbS9L XL SIYEIBH 1y IRH ELLT %080 SELI069-YST & anys| annys uodipy SNy
THG9L XL Ues|iy 8w “3 0006 LEVS-BIb-YST unsnyfuas|y BmnYys 3(1nys Hodiry X8 1-ua)

POSOL XL *9IUWSL “I$ RET 'S GSBY-ELLHST et o7 ges moyEa

THS9L XL URIEN 'O sAY Y 2OV 66ZT-66945T BAIE U fSIYFFH JayeH xeL qep ixe| syFeH ey

TYS9L XL U3B|EN "D 2AY "I TOZ| €L8T-VED JO EVRE-FET-PST ) $AYINOD WIBISAMYINOS

Eb592 XL 'u22)13 ‘PAE Bup J3U4IN) UPIRW GOET 0089-9T9-b5Z 21|qnd-sng 1S Nsue ] AIno IH
LLBOLAL "eqeS Ues 35 SOEJ[EM "M 506, LISTTLE-GLE sajpuno) Uiy 2qnd-sng WUISK] USUEL]L AQURO JIIH
TOS9L XL ‘2|dwal 15 115 '§ 0T ERIP-ELL-1ST] adway ajeAlg-sng SEX91 JO SABM(IBI [ MOLIY
TPS9L XL “UIB|IN 1§ PUZ "N £OF SPS0-9Z5-5T, uaaIy BjeAlad-sng $eX9) JO SABM[IEI] MOLIY
TOSYL X1 *SIdwaL "15 Yi5 'S 0Z, ST ELLUSZ uosey pue 2qdway 218AI4-sTIE DU S2UN} PUNGLASID)
10594 X1 “2|dwat g ‘aAy "M STE SYZL-ZL8-008 adwia) fey Sesuy

ssauppy| Jagquny suayd sap|yapjoadh|  Jaquiny BRIV 32435 30[ag g0 adhy e Japaosd

E£Z UojFay 3ujuuelq 115 U] $23PIAGA UC)jepodsuel] Jo




£L£89L X1 "eqeS UES "E0T J1NS 'SIE([EM '3 005 009S-2Z£-STE AUno?) eqes ues B ENTERFIETTEY: VIR SIS TETE]
FP8IL XL *aNeMyIpIos 15 Yis 00T StZZ-8¥9 (5T5) Ao SN ~J1ajua) JudWwadeuey fousiowy
0Z59Z XL "UCIBWED *Z§ @AY UIUUES S ZQT 090Z-£63 [¥S2) T Runchuenw -383103 JUswadeuely ASusaawg
9589/ X1 "UOSEI 1S WAEIA H TOZ 9G8G-LbE-S2E Aunog uosep -1ayuay Juawedeuey Aauadisuig
EPO8L X1 "OUE[] 19T HS N TODT £945L¥T-5TE A3unc) ouery EENTERY L UTEY: CIETOF CIVEY-TETVE B
05594 XL "sEsEdWET :GELT X8 '0 'd £LTY-955-215 Aunc) sesedwe -151U]) Walladeuely Anadiawg
TES9L XL "UOIIWRH 391 "N 70T 00ZT-98€ (p52) Auna) uojjiwey -121U3)) Jalindeusy AduaFiewry
8759/ SEXaL 3(IASIIED IS5 UIEW T 029 S0ES-BSU-tST Runo) iskio) -1=1a) JWAETeLeW Auadiatug
€159/ SBX3L U0)|ag 10 anNUAAY "M 80Z L855-EE6 (PST) Aunod |29 -I1ua) WawaFeliel Aousdisws
PIS9L XL W03 06T SN "M STSE 00LE-E€6 (bST) S3NUNCI § PINSIQ BsuedL AQuned |(H
0515 uo UGS,
-E08LZ SBX] ‘ueAlg :Aemaals 1appny B3 YUoN T65T vaL68LL [626) puk Jaxjem “UOSLIGOY WEIW ‘UOSIpely ‘Loa ‘SaWUD "auo]sasld ‘uosapng ‘sozelg i3SI uekig -uoneHodsuelL jo idaq sexal
P e - UGSWEN|I }
ESL8L XL WNSNY ISE-1 ‘N TO6L 000£-Z€8 (2T5) PUE sier] ‘unsely ‘ouel] ‘a1 ‘shefd ‘ajdsallID ‘| aMPED 4aLLing ‘oaueyg ‘donseg 104hstd LRsny -uopeyodsuel) jo 3dag sexa)
~suaydas

Z0BYL 58X, ‘POOMUMCI] 1Yo £BT ABMUBIH S6bT

TE5Z-9%9 {STE)

pue eqes ues S “Yao| DN ‘sesediue ‘puejise] ‘ayIueLLIOD ‘UBLIF|0D ‘UMOIG

13510 PooMumMD,g -usiieticdsuel Y Jo “idag sexa,

FOLYL XL "02BM 3] dOOT 'S 00T

00£2-£98 {v5Z}

UBLIUSTIN PUB 3U0ISAWIN TitH "uoljue “s|jed *|leAed "snbsog '[jeg

103510 O3B -UCIEHGASUEIL JO 305Q SeXa)

ETSIL XL UONSE =15 VBN "N 08T

Q0Z¢-0LL-b5E

‘0D sesediua] pue ||aluod jo sued pue "o ||2g

unezjuelin Bujuued ueydonals sjdua ) -ua3||Iy

££897 X1 "BqES UeS 13282/ "M 808 TLLE-TLE-STE Q5| BqES ues
TL89L X1 “S3uldg pUeldaly 2jiess, 310A0) "M 00Z bTSE-TEY-STE st s3ulds puejary
TE9L X1 "BaH0IAY] T3AY UEIPU| 'S SOE 86ZY-€Z9-5TE FEEECERE] eqES UES
0£89L X1 'APPld 0F X08 Od E7EE-995-52E 51 Appud
#9894 X1 "UIIINM 82T X08 '0°d *J0 0p|Ing "M £GF . EE-S86-GZE asl uinW

PPR9L XL "SURMUIP|OS TP AJl{EA YeUURH 60ST

TESE-8I9-5ZE

QS1 3UeMyIpics

£58LL XL *3snes :298(|0] 00Y T6BS-6LT-646 asl asneg
££594, X). *3|epuioyL (UlBy "N ODE E8r5-268-T15 asl 2jepuioyr
£9594 XL “12PYI0Y SRIINRG "M 0TS C009-0E%-21S 51 A|epacy
0ZS9L XL "Ue3WIeD IIZT '3 +OE T152-L69-V5T Q51 YoIaWe)
9SGIL XL 'OUB|IN 1415 °N 0DS £ESZ-554-T1S S| ouefiy
BTS9L XL "SI0UXIng 130T S €02 PrLT-E6SVST sl fPPRng [T
OSRIY X1 "Uosely ARy 233)100 "M TT6 YPET-LPE-GZE sl Uose osew
£98/ X1 OUET 15 UBMIEQ GObT Lt b-LbE-STE as| ouer] oEN
ESBY/, X)L "€19W0T 15 18 "N 00T VBEE-TSL-CTS 51 Bao]
05597 X1 “sesedWe 15 YI8 "M 0T $229-955-TTS a5} sesedwre] sesedwie]
£5b9L X1 '0%H 'F2pad 106 T8TC-96L-bST st ofH
TESYL XL "Uoy|ittier ;3330 *S 00F GYTE-9BE-FST as| ua|wey ucyuEH
T959L XL "3||IAS3180 IU] SIDADT S TTE TSTL-598-15T 051 3))lAs318D
T959L X1 “AqsaI80 11§ 983|103 2T TLET-ISUST Qs Agsa|30
STSOL X1 “WIEATS (U] AOLIlY EEE %08 Od OESS-TLbSE as] waag
BESTL XL '0I0q53UCT 19E "AMH "3 BO6PT TTIZ-E9%-b52 asi clogsauor
TZSOL X, "2A0D $213dd0)) 30 "3AY M EOL LTTT-LPS-VST Q51 3A0) sesaddod I3AI03
TL59L XL "OpE[es 15 Ulew N T09 ODEI-Lb6F5T asl opejeg
EPSGL XA, UID[Y =10 SUNGA SM, N 00T OO00-9EE-HS2 as| uaa||\
ET594 XL 'u01|ag "5 ||eM "N 007 000Z-5TZ-P5T 51 uayfeg
69594 X1 sladod ig afeg T TOBE-Tb9-vST as) ssadoy
VESIL YL 'PUBlioH v 350y 5 50T L5T0L59%5T as! puejjoH
TTS9Z X1 "NaHeg (Uosulqoy yor LYTYLTSFST sl 13jueg
6L552, X4, ‘AOT] Py ueloal TH §652-BE6-FST sl AaiL
DS94 X1 ‘3|dWa) “IS PIET "N 00T £L0E-STZ-¥ST qst a|dwat
#5592 X1 "AWIpPRIY JaAY 21T “UlRIN *3 1Oy, E0EF-Z86-PST QS| Allapesy &
15A5SUPPY [eNsAL HIIQUUINN audyd ast 1Aung)




CTCOG Transportation Study
Types of Agencies

Please find the information for each within the county/city and enter it on the excel spreadsheet that Sandy
is prepping.

Health and Human Services

Fort Hood

Exceptional Family Member (Fort Hood agency)
Texas Work Force

Indigent Health/Service

Meals on Wheels

Food Pantries (when are they open?)

Catholic Services

Senior Citizen Centers

Mental Health Mental Retardation (Intellectual Disability)
Veteran Affairs offices

Shelters

CASA

YMCA

VFW

American Legions

Lions Club

Churches



Independent School District Inventory

Q1 County

Bell (1)
Coryell (2)
Hamilton (3}
Lampasas (4)
Llano (5)
Mason (6)
Milam (7)
Mills (8)

San Saba (9)

O eNCNeNONONONONG

Q2 18D (Please spell the name correctly and write ISD after. Example Killeen | elton I1SD, efc.)

Q3 Number of Buses
Number of buses (1)

Q4 Phone Number
Q5 Physical Address

Q6 Mailing Address

JFé1 | UCARE

ey UNIVERSITY CENTER FOR
h APPLIED RESEARCH AND ENGAGEMENT




Transportation Providers in State Planning Region 23
Q1 Provider Name (Example: Amtrak, Boys and Girls Club, Killeen Independent School District)

22 Type of Service
O Rail (1)

Q Bus-Private (2)
O Bus-Public {3)
QO Taxi (4)

Q Shuttle (5)

Q Bus-School (6)

Q3 Service Area (Example: Temple area, Bell County

Q4 Number/Type of Vehicles

Bus (1)

Van (2)

Sedans (3)
Shuttles {4)

Mini-Vans (9)

Vehicles (6)

Q5 Phone Number

Q6 Address



Residents: Needs Assessment Survey of Regional Ground Public Transportation

Q1 Needs Assessment Survey of Regional Ground Public Transportation  Purpose Statement
Public transportation is & vital asset to your local communities. Public transportation creates
opportunities for individuals such as education, employment, recreation, shopping, social
activities, community activities and cultural activities that many individuals would not otherwise
have. By completing the following survey, you will be aiding individuals in your community as
well as helping to shape your local community and public fransportation for a better

tomorrow.  Confidentiality Your participation in this research study is 100% voluntary. If you
decide to participate in this research survey, you may withdraw at any time. If you decide not to
participate in this study or if you withdraw from participating at any time, you will not be
penalized. All data are stored in a password protected electronic format to help protect your
confidentiality. This research is being conducted by the Central Texas Council of Governments
in conjunction with the Central Texas Regional Transportation Advisory Group and Texas A&M
University-Central Texas.

Q2 Do you consent to participate in this survey?
O Yes, | DO give consent to participate in this survey (1)
O NO, I do NOT give consent to participate in this survey. (2)



Q3 DEMOGRAPHICS

Q18 Which county do you live? **If you reside on Fort Hood, regardless of which county you live
in, please select Fort Hood.
Bell (1)

Coryell (2)

Hamilton (3)

Lampasas (4)

Llano (5)

Mason (6)

Milam (7)

Mills (8)

San Saba (9)

*Fort Hood (10)

(O ONORONONONONCNONG,

Q19 What is your zipcode?

Q4 Gender
O Male (1)
O Female (2)

Q6 Age
Slide to your current age (1)

Q5 Ethnicity
African American (1)

Asian (2)

Caucasian (3)

American Indian/Alaska Native (4)
Middle Eastern (5)

Pacific Islander/Hawaiian (6)
Hispanic or Latino Origin (7)
Multi-Racial (8)

QOther (9)

(CHONONONORONONONG.

Q7 What is your primary language?
QO English (1)
Q Spanish (2)
Q German (3)
Q Other (4)




Q8 | consider myself to be a/an
QO Urban resident (city) (1)
Q Rural resident (country) (2)

(29 Do you live in afan
apartment (1)

mobile home (2)
single family home (3)
duplex/fourplex (4)
homeless (5)

other (6)

R ONONCNONG

Q10 Do you own or rent your place of residence?
O Own (1)

O Rent (2)

O Neither (3)

Q11 How many children under the age of 18 live in your home?
Please slide to the correct number (1)

Q12 My annual household income is:
less than 15,000 (1)
15,000-24,999 (2)
25,000-34,999 (3)
35,000-49,999 (4)

50,000-74,999 (5)

75,000-99,999 (6)
100,000-199,998 (7)

200,000 or more (8)

ONONCGHONONONONG

Q13 What is your occupation?

unemployed (1)

retired (2)

student (3)

homemaker (4)

management/professional/ related occupation (5)
service occupation (6)
construction/extractions/maintenance occupations (7)
sales and office occupations (8)
farming/fishing/ranching (9)

armed forces (10)

production/transportation/material moving occupation (11)

OCCOOQCOOO0O0O0



Q14 Counting yourself, how many people in your household are employed full-time?
Please slide to the correct number (1)

Q15 How many people age 60 and older live in your home?
Please slide to the correct number (1)

Q16 How many working vehicles does your household have?
Please slide to the correct number (1)

Q17 Do you or a family member have a disability which affects your transportation choices?

Q | have a disability that affects my transportation choices (1)

O Someone in my family has a disability that affects our transportation choices (2)

O More than one person in my household has a disability that affects our transportation
choices (3)

O No one in my household has a disability that affects our transportation choices (4)

Q20 Are you aware of public transportation/HOP bus services in your community?
Q Yes (1)
QO No (2)

Q21 Are you aware that the HOP bus service is your local public transportation provider?
Q Yes (1)
QO No (2)

Q39 Have you ever used the HOP in your community?
Q Yes (1)
Q No (2)

Q22 Do you currently use the HOP?
Q Yes (1)
QO No (2)

Q23 If you have used public transportation/HOP bus services, were they convenient and easy to
use?

O Yes (1)

O No (2)



Q24 If public transportation/HOP bus services were not convenient and easy to use, why not?
(please select ali that apply).

bus does not run early enough (1)

bus does not run late enough (2)

bus does not run on weekends (3)

advance reservation required (4}

no service when needed (5)

buses were not on time (6)

trips take too long (7)

bus stops were not safe (8)

bus stops too far from home/destination (9)

long wait for the bus (10)

bus was not clean or comfortable (11)

bus fare is too expensive (12)

reckiess driving (13)

rude driver (14)

rude reservationist/office staff (15)

bus schedule, information, or maps are too hard to obtain (16)

bus schedule, information, or maps are too hard to read (17)

Other: (18)

o000 0o0do0oo 00000000 o

Q25 Have you ever used the HOP bus services to travel to another city or town?
O Yes(1)
O No (2)

Q26 Have you ever used the HOP bus services to travel to Temple or Killeen?
O Yes (1)
QO No (2)

Q27 Are you aware of the HOP bus service hours available in your community?
O Yes (1)
O No (2)

Q29 Are you aware of what days the HOP operates?
Q Yes (1)
QO No (2)



Q28 How late should the HOP run?
6:00pm (1}

7:00pm (2)

8:00pm (3)

9:00pm (4)

10:00pm (5)

11:00pm (6)

COCOO0O0

Q30 Should service run on the weekends?
Q Saturday only (1)

Q Sunday only (2)

Q Both (3)

Q Neither (4)

(31 Do you know where the HOP can and cannot take you IN your community?
QO Yes (1)
O No (2)

Q32 Do you know where the HOP can take you OUTSIDE your community?
Q Yes (1)
QO No (2)

Q33 Are you familiar with any of the regular fixed routes offered by the HOP?
QO Yes (1)
Q No (2)

(34 Are there any problems in your neighborhood that make getting to the bus stop difficult?
(please select all that apply)

distance to nearest bus stop (1)

concern about personal safety to and from the bus stop (2)

steep curbs/ no sidewalk ramp (3)

no shelter/ bench at bus stop (4)

no problems (5)

other (6)

oooood

Q35 If you do know someone who needs public transportation services, which of the following

best describes them?

Q No other means of transportation is available due to their personat circumstances (finances,
family, ete.) (1)

O They have a physical or mental disability that restricts their travel options (2)

O | do not know anyone who needs public transportation (3)

O Other: (4)




Q36 Public transportation is for:

(O ONONONONG

those who use a wheelchair or other mobility aid (1)
those who do not have a vehicle (2)

those who can no longer drive due to health reasons (3)
those who do not have a license (4)

everyone (5)

none of the above (6)

Q37 How important is public transportation services to your community?

Q
O

Important (1)
Not important (2)

Q38 How aware are people of public transportation services and what they offer?

@)
Q

Aware (1)
Not aware (2)

Q40 For what purpose(s) do you use public transportation/HOP bus services? (please select all
that apply)

CHONONONONONONG

Religious gatherings (1)
School/Education (2)
Place of employment (3)
Shopping (4)
Visiting/Social outings (5)
Recreational facilities (6)
Medical care facilities (7)
Other, please specify: (8)

Q41 How often have you used public transportation/HOP bus services within the last year?

Q
O
O
Q

Once weekly (1)

More than once a week (2)
Less than once a month (3)
Once monthly (4)



Q42 In using public transportation/HOP bus services, do any of the following apply to a
significant portion of your trips? (please select all which apply)
| usually travel with children (1)

| rarely travel with children (2)

| never travel with children (3)

| sometimes fravel with one or more companions (4)

| rarely travel with companions (5)

| never travel with companions (6)

[ usually travel alone (7)

| sometimes travel alone (8)

| always travel alone (9)

| need an attendant to travel with me (10)

oo oNeNoNONONONONG:

Q43 If you need an attendant, what form of assistance do you need? ( please select ail which
apply)

Q To help me due to visual impairments (1)

Q To help me move in my mobility device (2)

O To help me walk with or without mobility aids (crutches, walker, stc.) (3)

O To help me when | may become confused or easily lost (4)

O Il do not need an attendant (5)

Q44 Which of the following places have you visited within the last two months using public
transportation/HOP bus services? (please select all which apply)

Religious gatherings (1)

School/Education (2)

Shopping (3)

Visiting/social outings (4)

Place of employment (5)

Recreational facilities (6)
Medical care facilities (7)
Other, please specify: (8)

ONONONONCNONONG)

Q45 If you have used public transportation/HOP bus services, which of the following trips have
you made using public transportation/HOP bus services within the two last month? (please list
actual locations in the blanks i.e. store names or names of medical care facilities)

Medical care facilities (1)
School (2)
Place of employment (3)
Religious gatherings (4}
Recreational facilities/Visiting/Social (5)
Shopping (Grocery, Etc.) (6)

COO000O0




Q46 What is the most important destination you want to reach using the public transportation
provider/HOP bus services, but cannot because the public transportation provider doss not go
there?

Q City: (1)
QO Zip Code: (2)
Q Location: (3)

Q47 Do you pay individuals other than public transportation to transport you? (i.e. friends, family
members or neighbors)

O Yes (1)

O No (2)

Q48 If you pay someone to fransport you other than public transportation, how much do you
normally pay them per trip?

O Less than $5.00 (1)

O $6.00-$10.00 (2)

O $11.00-$15.00 (3)

Q $16.00-$20.00 (4)

Q I do not pay individuals other than public transportation to transport me (5)

Q | do not pay anyone to transport me (6)

Q49 What kind of services do you need the most? ( please select all which apply)

O Fixed route scheduled bus service (pickup at designated bus stops only) (1)

Q Fixed route deviated service (bus operates on a regular route but can go off routes upon
request) (2)

O Door-to-door pickup and drop off (bus service can be called ahead for a scheduled pickup

for the elderly or persons with disabilities.) (3)

Curb-to-curb (bus services can be cailed ahead for a scheduled pickup) (4)

Other, please specify: (5)

00




Q51 Which do you prefer to travel without using public transportation/HOP bus services?
{please select all which apply)

Cleaner/more comfortable (1)

Multiple trip options (2)

Not comfortable with strangers (3)

Lack of storage area for Purchased goods (4)

Convenience (5)

No advance calls (6)

Quicker trips (7)

More dependable (8)

Transporter relationship (9)

Not transit dependent (10)

Do not have to wait for the bus (11)

Other, please specify: (12)

SN eRoNoNoNoNoRONONONONG,

Q52 If you do not use public transportation/HOP bus services, how do you travel? (please select
all which apply)

Own car (1)

Friend/Neighbor (2)

Family member (3)

Taxi (4)

Agency provides transportation (5)

Bicycle (6)

Transportation provided by religious organization (7)

Other, please specify: (8)

CHONONONONONONG

Q53 Do you pay individuals other than public transportation to transport you?
Q Yes (1)
O No (2

Q54 If you pay someone to transport you, how much do you normally pay them per trip?
Less than $5.00 (1)

$6.00-$10.00 (2)

$11.00-$15.00 (3)

$16.00-$20.00 (4)

| do not pay individuals other than public transportation to transport me (5)

| do not pay anyone to transport me (6)

CO0CO0O0



Q55 If you do not use public transportation/HOP bus services, how expensive must gasoline
become for you to consider using public transportation?

O $4.00/gal (1)

O $4.50/gal (2)

Q $5.00/gal (3)

O $5.50/gal (4)

O $6.00/gal (5)

O More (6)

Q156 What is the best quality pertaining to public transportation/HOP bus services?

Q57 What one quality pertaining to public transportation/HOP bus service needs to be
improved?

Q58 What one question was not asked on the survey that should have been asked? (please
specify both the question and your answer to the question)



Stakeholders Survey-Transportation Needs Assessment

Q1 The 2013 Regional Transit Coordination Plan is being updated and we need your input!
Please take a moment to complete this survey and help us improve public transportation in our
community, Please note that this is a generic survey. The term "client" refers to the individuals
that your organization helps or serves. If your organization's service area encompasses
several cities, counties, or other diverse geographic areas, please complete a survey for each
area and clearly indicate the geographic area.

Q2 Name of the Organization

Q3 Geographic Area Served
Bell (1)
Coryell (2)
Hamilton (3)
Lampasas {4)
Hamilton (5)
Liano (6)
Mason (7)
Mills (8)
Milam (9)
San Saba (10)

O ONCHORONONOCNONONG

9

4 Please indicate the type(s) of service your organization provides. (Check all that apply).
Senior services (1)

Medical services (2)

Disability services (3)

Employment services (4)

Counseling (5)

Food and/or clothing (6)

Client transportation (7)

Government services (8)

Housing (9)

Education (10)

Recreation/fitness (11)

Legal services (12)

Economic development (13)

Community development (14)

Religious (15)

Referral assistance (16)

Childcare Assistance (17)

Other (18)

o eNoNoNoNoNoNoNoNoNoNoNoNoNoNoNONG




Q5 What communities/counties does your organization serve?

Q6 Does your organization provide client transportation in any of the following ways? Check all
that apply

O

C 0000

We operate our own vehicles (please include the number below) (1)

We contract with a transportation provider to serve clients (2)

Our staff provides client transportation (3)

Our volunteers provide client transportation (4)

We purchase or subsidize fares (or passes) for clients with local transportation providers.
Please indicate which provider: (5)
We do not provide any transportation (6)




End of Packet



